BiIIing Team

From: Wendy Langdon [wlangdon@bluemarble.net]

Sent: 23 February 2016 06:06

To: Techy Live (IT SERVICES)

Subject: Re: Your Techy Live order receipt from February 22, 2016

| authorize Techy Live (PayPal*IT SERVICES) to charge my Master card ends with 6535 for an amount of
$149.99 for 1 year network consultation services.

The Network consultation service is rendered satisfactorily and the issue has been resolved, | approve the
charge of $149.99 to Techy Live (Paypal*IT services) for the below order.

Wendy Langdon

From: Techy Live (IT SERVICES)

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 7:33 PM

To: wlangdon@bluemarble.net

Subject: Your Techy Live order receipt from February 22, 2016

Thank you for your order

Your order has been received and is now being processed. Your order details

are shown below for your reference:

Order #5524

Product Quantity Price

PC SMART CARE PLAN 1 $149.99
Subtotal: $149.99
Shipping: Online Delivery
Payment Method: PayPal

Total: $149.99

Note: Notes about your order, e.g. special notes for delivery.

Your details



Email: wlangdon@bluemarble.net

Tel: 8128259758

Billing address Shipping address
Wendy LANGDON Wendy LANGDON
Company name Company name

13159 E. Oak Haven Dr. 13159 E. Oak Haven Dr.
Apartment, suite, unit etc. Apartment, suite, unit etc.
(optional) (optional)

Solsberry, IN 47459 Solsberry, IN 47459

www.techylive.com

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2015.0.6189 / Virus Database: 4533/11681 - Release Date: 02/22/16

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2015.0.6189 / Virus Database: 4533/11681 - Release Date: 02/22/16



